the information from the prior filing. MSBs can amend Part I by selecting item 1d (re-registration) and selecting the appropriate response in item 2. MSBs can amend the applicable information required on the form and submit it electronically. The e-filing system prompts MSBs to save the registration form after submission.

Estimated Number of Respondents: 201 MSBs.

Estimated Total Annual Burden Hours: 134 hours.

Maintenance of Agent List

Frequency: Annually. Estimated Burden: FinCEN estimates that the hourly burden of drafting an agent list and revising it annually is 30 minutes per MSB. FinCEN stipulates that the information required to be included on an agent list is basic information MSBs need to maintain to conduct business. FinCEN does not require the MSB to maintain the list in any particular format; therefore, the MSB can leverage its business records to create and revise the list.

Estimated Number of Respondents: 26.276.

Estimated Total Annual Burden Hours: 13,138 hours.

Total Annual Burden Hours for this Information Collection: 23,095 hours.

Records required to be retained under the BSA must be retained for five years. Generally, information reported pursuant to the BSA is confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure but may be shared as provided by law with regulatory and law enforcement authorities.

Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.

Melody Braswell,

Treasury PRA Clearance Officer. [FR Doc. 2023–13514 Filed 6–23–23; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4810–02–P

UNIFIED CARRIER REGISTRATION PLAN

Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: June 27, 2023, 1:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m., Eastern time.

PLACE: This meeting shall take place at the Providence Marriott Downtown, The Angel Room, 1 Orms Street, Providence, RI 02904. This meeting will also be accessible via conference call and via Zoom Meeting and Screenshare. Any interested person may call (i) 1–929–205–6099 (US Toll) or 1–669–900–6833 (US Toll), Meeting ID: 970 3011 5256, to listen and participate in this meeting. The website to participate via Zoom Meeting and Screenshare is https://

kellen.zoom.us/meeting/register/ tJMtdOmprz4oH9J9qespeV7yoqsG-7ZFYkXL.

STATUS: This meeting will be open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The Unified Carrier Registration Plan Finance Subcommittee (the "Subcommittee") will continue its work in developing and implementing the Unified Carrier Registration Plan and Agreement. The subject matter of this meeting will include:

Proposed Agenda

I. Call to Order—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair

The UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair will welcome attendees, call the meeting to order, call roll for the Subcommittee, confirm whether a quorum is present, and facilitate selfintroductions.

II. Verification of Publication of Meeting Notice—UCR Executive Director

The UCR Executive Director will verify the publication of the meeting notice on the UCR website and distribution to the UCR contact list via email followed by the subsequent publication of the notice in the **Federal Register**.

III. Review and Approval of Subcommittee Agenda and Setting of Ground Rules—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair

For Discussion and Possible Subcommittee Action

The agenda will be reviewed, and the Subcommittee will consider adoption of the agenda.

Ground Rules

> Subcommittee action only to be taken in designated areas on agenda.

IV. Review and Approval of Subcommittee Minutes From the March 23, 2023, Meeting—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair

For Discussion and Possible Subcommittee Action

Draft minutes from the March 23, 2023, Subcommittee meeting via teleconference will be reviewed. The Subcommittee will consider action to approve.

V. Implementation of the UCR Investment Policy—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair

For Discussion and Possible Subcommittee Action

The UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair will lead a discussion on the investment of funds currently available for investment consistent with the UCR Investment Policy. The Subcommittee may take action to invest funds currently available for investment consistent with the Investment Policy.

VI. Amendments to the Unbudgeted Expense Reserve Policy—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair

For Discussion and Possible Subcommittee Action

The UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair will lead a discussion regarding possible amendments to the Unbudgeted Expense Reserve Policy. The Subcommittee may take action to recommend to the Board possible amendments to the Unbudgeted Expense Reserve Policy.

VII. Amendments To Change the Method of Estimating Collections for the Future Months Remaining in a Registration Year—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair

For Discussion and Possible Subcommittee Action

The UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair will lead a discussion regarding possible amendments to Section 6.c.ii of the Fee Change Recommendation Policy to change the method of estimating collections for the future months remaining in a registration year. The Subcommittee may take action to recommend to the Board possible amendments to Section 6.c.ii of the Fee Change Recommendation Policy.

VIII. 2025 Registration Fee Analysis and Recommendation—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair

For Discussion and Possible Subcommittee Action

The UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair will provide an analysis pertaining to the setting of 2025 registration fees and a 2025 registration fee recommendation. The Subcommittee may take action to recommend to the Board a 2025 registration fee recommendation.

IX. Discussion Concerning the Statement of FMCSA in the 2010 UCR Fee Rulemaking on a UCR Fee Structure Based on Certain Registration Percentages—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair

The UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair will lead a discussion concerning the statement of FMCSA in the 2010 UCR Fee Rulemaking, **Federal Register**, Vol. 75, No. 80, at 21997 (April 27, 2010), on the setting of fees based on certain compliance rates in participating and non-participating states.

X. Revenues From 2022 and 2023 Fees—UCR Depository Manager

The UCR Depository Manager will review the revenues received from the 2022 and 2023 plan year fees.

XI. Management Report—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair and UCR Depository Manager

The UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair and UCR Depository Manager will provide an update on UCR finances and related topics, to include current market rates on deposits, CDs, and Treasuries.

XII. Other Business—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair

The UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair will call for any other items Subcommittee members would like to discuss.

XIII. Adjourn—UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair

The UCR Finance Subcommittee Chair will adjourn the meeting.

The agenda will be available no later than 5:00 p.m. Eastern time, June 19, 2023 at: https://plan.ucr.gov.

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:

Elizabeth Leaman, Chair, Unified Carrier Registration Plan Board of Directors, (617) 305–3783, *eleaman@board.ucr.gov.*

Alex B. Leath,

Chief Legal Officer, Unified Carrier Registration Plan.

[FR Doc. 2023–13616 Filed 6–22–23; 4:15 pm]

BILLING CODE 4910-YL-P

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

[OMB Control No. 2900-0799]

Agency Information Collection Activity Under OMB Review: Casket and Urn Allowance

AGENCY: National Cemetery Administration, Department of Veterans Affairs. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: In compliance with the Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) of 1995, this notice announces that the National Cemetery Administration (NCA), Department of Veterans Affairs, will submit the collection of information abstracted below to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for review and comment. The PRA submission describes the nature of the information collection and its expected cost and burden and it includes the actual data collection instrument.

DATES: Written comments and recommendations for the proposed information collection should be sent within 30 days of publication of this notice by clicking on the following link www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain, select "Currently under Review—Open for Public Comments", then search the list for the information collection by Title or "OMB Control No. 2900–0799."

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Maribel Aponte, Office of Enterprise and Integration, Data Governance Analytics (008), 810 Vermont Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20006, (202) 266–4688 or email maribel.aponte@va.gov. Please refer to "OMB Control No. 2900–0799" in any correspondence.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: 38 U.S.C. 2306. 38 CFR 38.628.

Title: Casket/Urn Allowance, VA Form 40–10088.

OMB Control Number: 2900–0799. Type of Review: Extension of a currently approved collection.

Abstract: The Department of Veterans Affairs, National Cemetery
Administration has established VA regulations to implement statutory authority for NCA to provide allowance for the purchase of caskets and urns for the interment of the remains of Veterans without next of kin and sufficient resources available for burial.

An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. The **Federal Register** Notice with a 60-day comment period soliciting comments on this collection of information was published at 88 FR 24279, April 19, 2023.

Affected Public: Individuals or households.

Estimated Annual Burden: 56 hours. Estimated Average Burden per Respondent: 10 minutes.

Frequency of Response: One time. Estimated Number of Respondents: 336. By direction of the Secretary.

Maribel Aponte,

VA PRA Clearance Officer, Office of Enterprise and Integration, Data Governance Analytics, Department of Veterans Affairs. [FR Doc. 2023–13526 Filed 6–23–23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 8320-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

Solicitation of Nominations for Appointment to the Advisory Committee on United States Outlying Areas and Freely Associated States

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) is seeking nominations of qualified candidates to be considered for appointment to the Advisory Committee on United States Outlying Areas and Freely Associated States (hereinafter referred to alternatively as FAS or "the Committee").

DATES: Nominations for membership on the Committee must be received no later than 5:00 p.m. EST on July 31, 2023.

ADDRESSES: All nominations should be emailed to *vaadvisorycmte@va.gov*. Please write Nomination for FAS Membership in the subject line.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr. Bernard Johnson, Outreach, Transition and Economic Development (OTED), VA, via email at bernard.johnson2@ va.gov or telephone at (404) 210–1680. A copy of the Committee charter can be obtained by contacting Mr. Johnson or by accessing the website: https://www.va.gov/advisory.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Committee was established to provide advice to the Secretary of the Veterans Affairs (Secretary) on matters relating to covered Veterans. Covered Veteran is defined as a Veteran residing in American Samoa, Guam, Puerto Rico, The Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, The Virgin Islands of the United States, The Federated States of Micronesia, The Republic of the Marshall Islands and The Republic of Palau.

The Committee responsibilities are to:
1. Advise the Secretary on matters relating to covered Veterans, including how the Secretary may improve the programs and services of the Department to better serve such Veterans.

2. Identify for the Secretary evolving issues of relevance to covered Veterans.

3. Propose clarifications, recommendations, and solutions to address issues raised by covered Veterans.